Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 13 June 2022 10:53 AM

To: janice.shia@shingleck.com

Subject: Claim Notification - ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN 4179Y(CHINA TAIPING) / SLF 735P /

OTHERS AT/ALONG CTE AROUND EXIT 1B ON 24/05/2022

13 June 2022

SHING LECK ENGRG SERVICE PTE LTD [By Email Only]
Driver: PANDIAN AYYANAR SELVAM

Dear Sir/Madam,

You Ref: YN4179Y

Our Ref: CC6/CT122005019/Upa3

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN 4179Y(CHINA TAIPING) / SLF 735P / OTHERS AT/ALONG CTE AROUND EXIT 1B ON
24/05/2022

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from SLF735P against your motor insurance policy.

Please be informed that third party(SLF735P) reported that it is a 3 vehicles chain collision while your driver
reported that only 2 vehicles involved. Kindly assist to confirm with your driver total how many vehicles involved in
this accident.

Appreciate your early reply.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)




